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Marguerite Loc kard 

From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070367 
Filename / Path: 0703670R.HFM.DOC 

Tuesday, July 31,2007 10:44 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

7/31/2007 10:43:00 AM 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER 
GRANTING WAIVER OF CARRIER SELECTION REQUIREMENTS 

Has been moved to GC Orders for issuance. 
OF RULE 25-4.1 18, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 

Thanks! 
js 
Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
050-413-6754 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

June 26,2007 

AT&T Florida 
Tracy W. Hatch, Esquire 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556 

Re: Docket No. 070367-TP 

Dear Mr. Hatch: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a joint petition for waiver of carrier selection requirements 
of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., for migration of residential local service customers from AT&T 
Communications of the Southern States, LLC, holder of AAV Certificate No. 4037, to BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida, holder of ILEC Certificate No. 8, and request for 
expedited treatment, which was filed in this office on June 8, 2007, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Afirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 



COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. MCMURFUAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

AT&T Florida 
Tracy W. Hatch, Esquire 
1500 South Monroe Street, Room 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 070367-TP 

Dear Mr. Hatch: 

This will acknowledge receipt of ajoint petition for waiver of carrier selection requirements of 
Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., for migration of residential local service customers fiom AT&T 
Communications of the Southern States, LLC, holder of IXC Registration No. TJ615 and CLEC 
Certificate No. 4037, to BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida, holder of ILEC 
Certificate No. 8 and CLEC Certificate No. 4455, and request for expedited treatment, which was 
filed in ths  office on June 8,2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate 
staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:/hnnv.floridapsc.corn Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 
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Section 1 - Qf f i ce  o f  Comission Clerk 

Docket No.070367-TP Date Docketed: 06/08/2007 T i t l e :  3oint pe t i t i on  for waiver o f  carr ier  selection requirements of 
Rule 25-4.118. F.A.C., fo r  migration o f  fesidential loca l  
service customers from AT&T Comnications of the Southern 

Company: AT&T Comnunications o f  the Southern States, LLC, holder o f  I X C  Registration No. TI615 and CLEC 
AT&T Comnunications o f  the Southern Cert i f icate No. 4037, t o  BellSouth Telecomnications, Inc. 
BellSouth Telecomnications. Inc. d 
BellSouth Telecomnications. Inc. d 

d/b/a AT&T Florida, holder of ILEC Cert i f icate No. 8 and CLEC 
Cer t i f i ca te  No. 4455. a 

Section 2 - OPR Comleter and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Prouram Module E7Cc) IWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING ~OCUMENT 

Time Scheduk 

Cmiss ioners  

OPR Staff 

C m i  ssioners m 

ED I CT I MM I AG I S K  

I 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT JCJ REVISION. 
CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

CASK revision level  Previous Current 

Staf f  Couns e l  

OCRs 

6 .  

11. 
12. 

Recormended assiannents f o r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Conmission - C m i s s i o n  Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- S t a f f  34. 

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

! 1 
I I 

I 1- I 
I I I 

I I 1 



Case Assiqnment and Schedulinq Record - 

OPR S ta f f  R Watts 

Page 1 of 1 

Current CASR rev is ion  l eve l  

r -  
Section 1 - Of f i ce  o f  Conmission Clerk 

Docket No.070367-TP Date Docketed: 06/08/2007 T i t l e :  Jo in t  p e t i t i o n  for waiver o f  c a r r i e r  select ion requirements o f  
Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., for migration of res ident ia l  loca l  
service customers from AT&T Conrmnications of the  Southern 

Comanv: ATELT Comnica t ions  of the Southern States, LLC. holder o f  I X C  Reqistrat ion No. TI615 and CLEC 

' S t a f f  Recomnendation 
Agenda 
PAA Order 
Close Docket o r  Revise CASR 

.~ 
ATELT Comnica t ions  o f  the Southern 
BellSouth Telecomnicat ions,  Inc.  d 
BellSouth Teleconrmnications, Inc.  d 

C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 4037, t o  Bellgouth Telecomnicat ions.  Inc. 
d/b/a ATELT Flor ida,  holder o f  ILEC Cer t i f i ca te  No. 8 and CLEC 
C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 4455, and request f o r  expedited treatment. 

NONE 06/27/2007 
NONE 07/10/2007 
NONE 07/30/2007 
NONE 09/28/2007 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expirat ion: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

--- -I 

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR CCL P I  F RCA SCR SGA 
('0" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I 

%<tion 2 - OPR Comleter and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
P r w r a m  Mcdule B7Cc) WARNING: THIS SIHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUMENT 

Time Sc hedule 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(810) 413-6770 Staff Assiqnmenta 

ALL I ED I CT I MR I AG I SK 
Exam 

ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

X 

-1 t :  

X 

3. 
4. 

7.  
S ta f f  Counsel R Ram 8. 

9. 
10. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 

OCRs 11. 

.~ 

28. 
29. 

Recomnded assiqnments f o r  hearinq 30.  
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comnission X Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  w i th  36. 

37. 
38.  

Sta f f  Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

an 

I I 
I I 

I I 
I I 

, -., . I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as fol lows: 

- Hearing O f f i c e r W  
Cmiss ione rs  I Hrg I S t a f f  I 

Prehearing O f f i ce r  

I Comni ssioners I AOM I 

the id 'mt ica l  panel d&ides the  case. 
Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or  a Staff Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Approved : s rw  
Date: 06/20h007 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETE0 EVENTS 


